From: McPhearson, Petra Rencher

To: Neblett, Donna; Fugua, Staci

Cc: Croom, Joe; Reagan, Blake Alan

Subject: FW: Delegation of State Partnership Agreement Template
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 12:44:15 PM

Donna and Staci,
Donna and Staci,

David Miller, CFO for the UT System, has granted you delegation authority to sign the State
Partnership Agreements. Any changes to the prompts will require review and approval by me
as Campus Business Officer.

Blake, please update the delegation for our campus.

Best,
Petra

From: Miller, David Leslie <davidmiller@tennessee.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:07 AM

To: McPhearson, Petra Rencher <prencher@utm.edu>

Subject: RE: Delegation of State Partnership Agreement Template

Petra,
Thank you for the explanation and practical approach.
| give approval for Ms. Neblett and Ms. Fuqua to sign these agreements.

Best regards,

David L. Miller

Sr. Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
709 Andy Holt Tower

Knoxville, Tennessee 37996

865-974-1763

http://finance.tennesee.edu
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From: McPhearson, Petra Rencher <prencher@utm.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:45 AM
To: Miller, David Leslie <davidmiller@tennessee.edu>

Subject: Delegation of State Partnership Agreement Template
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David,

The UT Martin Education department has a need to process around 100 partnership
agreements with local schools. These agreements are connected to a TN Department of
Education requirement for all education preparatory programs for foster collaboration with
schools. We have developed the attached template whereby only the items in green highlight
will change with each document. With your approval, we request that Donna Neblett and
Staci Fuqua be authorized to sign the documents. Any changes to the prompts on the
partnership agreements will require CBO approval before new agreements can be signed by
Ms. Neblett and Ms. Fuqua.

Best,
Petra
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Petra Rencher McPhearson
Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration
731.881.7800



